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MEMO?ANDUM FOR: R. L. Tedesco, Assistant Director for Licensing, HRR

FROM: George Kuzmycz, Standardization and Special Projects Branch,
Division of Licensing, NRR

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLORAD)

Date & Time May 21, 1980

8:30 a.m. Technical review
7:00 p.m. Public Comments

Location: Vistors' Center at the Fort St. Vrain Nuclear Power Plant
16805 County Road 19 1/2
Platteville, Colorado 80651

Purpose: To discuss the FSV Emergency Plan with the applicant and
to verify compiiance with NRC regulations. Also to give
the public an opportunity of presenting their comments
and concerns about the FSV Emergency Plan.

Participants: NRC: E. McPeek, J. Miller, G. Kuzmycz, et.al.
PSC: D. Warembourg, W. Hillyard, et. al”?

George Kuzmycz

Standardization and Special
Projects Branch

Division of Licensing

cc: See back of page



Fort St. Vrain Meeting Agenda
Emergency Planning

May 20, 1980 1:00 - 5:00 p.m. Fort St. Vrain fact finding site tour
for NRC siaff

May 21, 1980 8:30 a.m. Visitors' Center
NRC staff review of PSCo-FSV Emergency
Plan; comparison to NUREG 0654 reguirements

7:00 p.m. Visitors' Center
Public comments and concerns about
FSV Emergency Plan



